
1 of 2 
 

EDGERTON CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA 

CITY HALL, 404 EAST NELSON STREET 
July 23, 2015 

 
Call to Order 
1. Roll Call ___ Roberts___Longanecker ___Crooks ___Troutner ___ Brown ___ Crist 
2. Welcome 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Consent Agenda (Consent Agenda items will be acted upon by one motion unless a Council 
member requests an item be removed for discussion and separate action)  
4. Agenda Approval 
5. Approve City Council Meeting Minutes July 9, 2015 
 
Regular Agenda 
6. Public Comments. Persons who wish to address the City Council regarding items not on 

the agenda and that are under the jurisdiction of the City Council may do so when called 
upon by the Mayor. Comments on personnel matters and matters pending before court or 
other outside tribunals are not permitted. Please notify the City Clerk before the meeting if 
you wish to speak. Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes. Any presentation is for 
informational purposes only. No action will be taken. 
 

7. Declaration. At this time Council members may declare any conflict or communication they 
have had that might influence their ability to impartially consider today’s issues 

 
Business Requiring Action 
8. CONSIDER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH LANDWORKS STUDIO 

FOR PARK PLANNING AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE SERVICES 
 

Motion: ____________ Second: ___________ Vote: ____________ 
 

9. CONSIDER PURCHASE OF A TRUCK FOR BUILDING INSPECTOR THROUGH THE 
MID AMERICA REGIONAL COUNCIL’S METRO VEHICLE BID LIST 

 
Motion: ____________ Second: ___________ Vote: ____________ 

 
10. CONSIDER INCREASE IN PROJECT FUNDING FOR CARS PROJECT - EDGERTON 

ROAD & 207TH STREET FROM 199TH STREET TO 207TH STREET AND ½ MILE 
WEST OF EDGERTON ROAD TO BNSF RAILROAD 

 
Motion: ____________ Second: ___________ Vote: ____________ 

 
11. Report by the City Administrator 

 
12. Report by the Mayor 
 
  



2 of 2 
 

13. Future Meeting/Event Reminders: 
• August 13th 7:00 PM – City Council Meeting 
• August 11th 7:00 PM – Planning Commission 
• August 14th 9:00 PM – Downtown Movie Night (Big Hero 6) 
• August 19th Noon – Senior Lunch 
• August 27th 7:00 PM – City Council Meeting 
 

14. Adjourn Motion: ________ Second: ________ Vote: ______ 



City of Edgerton Regular Session Minutes 
July 9, 2015 

Page 1 
City of Edgerton, Kansas 

Minutes of City Council Regular Session 
July 9, 2015 

 
 A Regular Session of the City Council was held in the Edgerton City Hall, 404 E. Nelson, Edgerton, 

Kansas on July 9, 2015.  The meeting convened at 7:00 p.m. with Mayor Roberts presiding, and City 
Clerk Janeice L. Rawles recording. 

 
1. ROLL CALL 

Charlie Troutner  present 
Cindy Crooks  present 
Jody Brown  present 
Darius Crist  present 
Clay Longanecker  present 
 
With a quorum present, the meeting commenced. 

 
Staff in attendance:              City Administrator Beth Linn 
    Community Development Director Kenny Cook 
    City Attorney Patrick Reavey 
    Johnson County Sheriff Dept.  
                            

2.  WELCOME AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
         
3.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 

• Agenda Approval 
• Approve City Council Meeting Minutes June 25, 2015 
• Animal Permit for Darius Crist at 510 West Braun Street 

 
  The Animal Permit for Darius Crist at 510 West Braun Street was removed from the Consent Agenda. 
       
  Motion by Brown, seconded by Longanecker, to approve the first two items on the Consent Agenda. 
 
 The Animal Permit for Darius Crist at 510 West Braun Street was removed from the Consent Agenda. 
 
  Motion approved 5-0. 
 
 Council member Crist abstained from the Animal Permit discussion and removed himself from the 

Council Chambers. 
 
 Motion by Longanecker, seconded by Crooks, to approve the Animal Permit for Darius Crist at 510 

West Braun Street. 
 
 Motion was approved, 4-0. 
 



City of Edgerton Regular Session Minutes 
July 9, 2015 

Page 2 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
 There were no Public Comments 
  
5. DECLARATIONS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
 There were no declarations by any council members 
 
 Council member Troutner publicly stated that he needs to move out of his house by August 1st and 

would like to stay in Edgerton so that he may retain his council seat. He noted any help would be 
appreciated.  

 
6. FIRST AMENDMENT TO AMENDED AND RESTATED PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FINANCING PLAN 

AND AMENDED AND RESTATED PROJECT AGREEMENT WAS CONSIDERED 
 
 Motion by Crooks, seconded by Crist, to remove this item from the agenda. 
 
 Motion was  approved, 5-0 .  
 
  
7. ADDITION TO AGENDA 
 
 Motion by Crooks, seconded by Crist, to add Ordinance #999 to the agenda. 
 
 Motion was approved, 5-0. 
 
8. ORDINANCE NO. 999 ADOPTING A RECOMMENDATION BY THE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION TO 

APPROVE REZONING OF APPROXIMATELY 26.6 ACRES OF LAND (LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF 
WAVERLY ROAD AND NORTH OF INTERSTATE 35) IN EDGERTON, KANSAS FROM JOHNSON 
COUNTY RUR, RURAL ZONING TO THE L-P, LOGISTICS PARK DISTRICT, WAS CONSIDERED 

 
 Kenneth Cook, Community Development Director, presented information about Ordinance No. 

999. The City of Edgerton received an application for rezoning from Edgerton Land Holding 
Company requesting to rezone approximately 26.6 acres located on the East side of Waverly Road 
and North of Interstate 35 from Johnson County RUR to City of Edgerton Logistics Park (L-P) zoning. 
The rezoning application was reviewed with respect to the Edgerton Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 
and Subdivision regulations, and the laws in Kansas, in particular the “Golden Criteria” as 
established by the Supreme Court of Kansas in  1978. The Planning Commission recommended 
approval of the application. 

 
 Motion by Longanecker, seconded by Brown, to approve Ordinance No. 999 adopting a 

recommendation by the City Planning Commission to approve rezoning of approximately 26.6 acres 
of land (located on the east side of Waverly Road and north of interstate 35) in Edgerton, Kansas 
from Johnson county RUR, rural residential zoning to the L-P, Logistics Park District. 

 
 Motion was approved 6-0, including Mayors vote. 
 



City of Edgerton Regular Session Minutes 
July 9, 2015 

Page 3 
9. ADDITION TO AGENDA 
 
 Motion by Brown, seconded by Crist, to make addition to the agenda 
 
 Motion was approved, 5-0. 
  
10. FIRST AMENDMENT TO AMENDED AND RESTATED PROJECT AGREEMENT AND FINANCE PLAN 
 
 Scott Anderson, SA Legal advisors, was present to discuss the Finance Plan and the three changes 

from the Kansas Department of Transportation.  The changes will be made and the Mayor is 
authorized to sign the document after the changes have been made. 

 
11. REPORT BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
 The first item was a handout from Tegan Meadors, the Event Summary for the spring and summer 

2015.  Listed on the handout were the Events, number of participants and any notes that might be 
of interest.  

  The City hired a new employee, Jason Slater, hired as a maintenance I position and Cody Ferris has 
been promoted to a maintenance II technician.  

  Next item discussed was the Waverly Road project and where the line is from 56 Highway to the 
starting location on Waverly Road for road improvements. 

 
12. REPORT BY THE MAYOR 
 
 No report by the Mayor 
 
13. FUTURE MEETING/EVENT REMINDERS 
 

• July 19th 9:00 pm- Downtown Movie Night (Paddington) 
• July 14th 7:00 pm – Planning Commission 
• July 15th Noon – Senior Lunch 
• July 23rd 7:00 pm – City Council Meeting 

 
14. ADJOURN 
 
 Motion by Crooks, seconded by Brown, to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 Motion was approved, 5-0. 
 
 Meeting adjourned at 7:30 pm. 
 
       ______________________________ 
        Janeice L. Rawles, CMC 
        City Clerk 
 Approved by the Governing Body on ______________ 



AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION FORM 
 
Agenda Item:  Consider an Agreement with Landworks Studio, LLC For Park Planning and Landscape 
Architecture Services 
 
Department:  Parks and Recreation  
 
Background/Description of Item: As part of the annual budget process in both 2014 and 2015, the 
Edgerton City Council identified the maintenance and beautification of the city’s parks and park facilities 
as one of the priorities. Particularly during the development of the 2015 budget, the City Council 
allocated $40,000 for a large park renovation for Manor Park. Additionally, the Parks and Recreation 
Coordinator has identified the need to have park planning and landscape architecture professionals 
available on an on-call basis to assist with smaller maintenance questions and projects.  
 
Based on those needs identified, the City of Edgerton solicited Request for Qualifications from interested 
firms to provide on-call park planning and landscape architecture services related to the planning, 
development and maintenance of city parks and facilities. Interested firms were asked to be prepared 
and qualified to meet the following essential duties and responsibilities:  
• Assist Parks and Recreation (P/R) Coordinator with park improvement projects (i.e. Manor Park in 

2015). May include, not limited to, preparing design, public involvement, review of vendor 
submittals, design and/or advice regarding landscaping 

• Provide advice to Parks and Recreation and Public Works staff regarding maintenance of city parks 
and facilities. 

• Provide advice and assistance to P/R Coordinator regarding landscape materials for installation at city 
parks and facilities 

• Assist Staff in the implementation of City Council goals and priorities where park planning and 
development is required 

• Assist with the development of a signage plan for city parks and facilities 
• Assist Staff applying for applicable grant funding could include researching available grants, 

preparing information to include in grant applications and monitoring any construction approved for a 
grant project 

 
Staff received eight Statements of Qualifications from interested firms. The selection committee (Parks 
and Recreation Coordinator, Community Development Director and City Administrator) reviewed the 
submittals and invited four firms to interview. Based on those interviews, the selection committee 
unanimously recommends the selection of Landworks Studio out of Olathe. Landworks Studio performs 
similar on-call services for other agencies and has worked for many smaller municipalities throughout 
Kansas. Additionally, Landworks is conveniently located in Olathe and, with a small staff themselves, 
understands the challenge of wearing several hats with regard to recreation programming, park 
maintenance, budgeting, park administration and capital planning. Additional information about 
Landworks can be found on their website at http://www.landworksstudio.com/.  
 
Enclosed with the packet is a draft Agreement for Park Planning and Landscape Architecture services. 
This agreement is structured very similar to the agreement for City Engineer services. It allows the Parks 
and Recreation Coordinator to contact Landworks Studio for assistance. Together the P/R Coordinator 
and the Project Manager at Landworks determine the best staff member to provide service. The City 
pays for the staff member hours used based on hourly rate schedule in the agreement.  

http://www.landworksstudio.com/


Agreement has been reviewed and approved by City Attorney.  
 
Enclosure: Draft Agreement for Park Planning and Landscape Architecture Services 
 
Related Ordinance(s) or Statute(s):  N/A 
 
Recommendation: Approve Agreement with Landworks Studio, LLC For Park Planning and Landscape 
Architecture Services 

 
Funding Source: General – Parks – Professional Services 
 
Prepared by:  Beth Linn, City Administrator   
Date: July 19, 2015 



AGREEMENT FOR PARK PLANNING  
AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE SERVICES 

 
Agreement made, effective on the 23rd day of July, 2015 by and between the 

City of Edgerton, a municipal corporation, acting by and through its authorized officers, 
and located in the County of Johnson, State of Kansas, referred to as "City", and 
Landworks Studio, LLC of Olathe, Kansas, referred as "Consultant." 
 

The parties agree as follows: 
 

SECTION ONE 
NATURE OF EMPLOYMENT 

 
City retains and employs, pursuant to the authority conferred by it and its 

authorized officers of the City of Edgerton, Kansas, such Landworks Studio, LLC to act, 
under the title of Consultant, to render to City and its authorized officers all park 
planning, landscape architecture and related technical advice for the City and to 
represent City and its authorized officers in all related matters upon the City or any of 
its authorized officers request. Consultant shall serve in the capacity of an independent 
contractor and not an employee of the City. City shall not be liable to any third parties 
on account of any actions or omissions by Consultant. Consultant will indemnify, 
defend, and hold the City harmless from any claims brought against the City on account 
of any alleged negligent act or omission by Consultant.  
 

SECTION TWO 
ACCEPTANCE OF EMPLOYMENT 

 
Consultant accepts the employment as set forth in this agreement and will 

render to the best of Consultant’s ability the services described in and during the 
continuance of this agreement. The Consultant will designate a Project Manager to 
serve as the primary point of contact with the City. The Consultant reserves the right to 
appoint such special assistants and consultants as necessary to assist in the 
employment with the City. However, the Consultant will not proceed with any service(s) 
without prior approval, requestor instructions from the City. 
 

SECTION THREE 
COMPENSATION 

 
As compensation for services to be rendered by Consultant under and pursuant 

to this agreement, City will pay to Consultant the current standard hourly rates. 
Landworks Studio, LLC does annual employee evaluation and reviews in December of 
each year and minimal salary adjustments take place in January of each year. The City 
will be provided with a hourly rate schedule annually. 



Landworks Studio, LLC will charge mileage at the standard mileage rate published by 
the Internal Revenue Service. Direct expenses for printing, plots and etc. will be 
calculated at minimal rates. 
 

SECTION FOUR 
TERMINATION 

 
This agreement may be terminated at any time after 30 days’ written notice from 

either party to the other party that Consultant’s employment under and pursuant to this 
agreement is to be so terminated. 
 

SECTION FIVE 
GOVERNING LAW 

 
This agreement shall be governed by, construed, and enforced in accordance 

with the laws of the State of Kansas. 
 

SECTION SIX 
ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

 
This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties, and any 

prior understanding or representation of any kind preceding the date of this agreement 
shall not be binding on either party except to the extent incorporated in this agreement. 
 

SECTION SEVEN 
MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT 

 
Any modification of this agreement or additional obligation assumed by either 

party in connection with this agreement shall be binding only if in writing signed by 
each party or an authorized representative of each party. 
 

SECTION EIGHT 
INSURANCE 

 
Consultant shall maintain general liability and errors and omissions insurance 

coverage, in amounts not less than $1,000,000, for as long as they serve as Consultant. 
The City's insurance coverage shall not contribute with Consultant’s insurance coverage 
in the event a claim is made against the City and/or Consultant on account of an 
alleged negligent act or omission by Consultant. 
 
  



SECTION NINE 
PARAGRAPH HEADINGS 

 
The titles to the paragraphs of this agreement are solely for the convenience of 

the parties and shall not be used to explain, modify, simplify or aid in the interpretation 
of the provisions of this agreement. 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands this 23rd day of July, 

2015. 
 
 
CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS   LANDWORKS STUDIO, LLC 
 
        
_____________________________  _____________________________ 
Donald Roberts, Mayor    Carisa McMullen, Principal-in-Charge 
 
 
 
ATTEST:      ATTEST:     
 
 
______________________________  _____________________________ 
Janeice Rawles, City Clerk      
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_______________________________   
Patrick G. Reavey, City Attorney 



 

 

 

2015 Hourly Rates  
 
Employee/Task:  Rate: 
 
  Principal: $130/hour 
 
  Senior Project Manager: $130/hour 
 
  Senior Landscape Architect: $120/hour 
 
  Landscape Architect: $90/hour 
 
  Landscape Architect in Training: $55/hour 
 
  Graphics/Rendering: $75/hour 
 
  Drafting: $65/hour 
 
  IT/Office Administration: $45/hour 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION FORM 
 
Agenda Item:  Consider Purchase of a Truck for Building Inspector through the Mid America Regional 
Council’s Metro Vehicle Bid List  
 
Department:  Community Development 
 
Background/Description of Item: On February 26, 2015 the Edgerton City Council approved the 
addition of a Building Inspector as a new Authorized Paid Position.  Staff has proceeded with a 
recruitment process and has made an offer to our preferred candidate, who is scheduled to start 
Monday, July 27, 2015.  Part of adding this new position is the need to purchase equipment, including a 
truck, as part of the operation of this new position.    
 
Staff recommends the purchase of a 2015 Ford F150 Super Cab 4x4. For the F150, the low bid through 
the MARC cooperative purchasing pool is from Shawnee Mission Ford in the amount of $22,509 base 
price. Additionally, staff is requesting four additional upgrades from the base price. Those upgrades are 
listed below and are similar to what was used for the Animal/Code Enforcement Officer. 
 
• Power windows ($998) – Staff expects that the Building Inspector will perform similar functions as 

the AC/CEO and will also be frequently signaled by residents to stop while driving to discuss a matter 
or ask a question. Citizens most often approach from the passenger’s side (curb side) for safety and 
reaching over to manually lower the passenger’s side window over equipment, etc can be difficult. 
This requires the resident to come to the driver’s side of the vehicle or the Inspector to park and exit 
the vehicle. Power windows would greatly increase the safety and efficiency for both residents and 
staff. 

  
• 2.7 Ecoboost V6 ($678) – This engine provides increased fuel efficiency of greater than 20% over 

base V6 while producing the power of a V8 enabling the truck to increase pay load. Additionally, this 
option comes with Ford’s start/stop technology that shuts the engine off as the brake pedal is held 
down and immediately starts as the brake pedal is released further increasing fuel mileage.  

 
• Cab steps ($214) – Safety feature for easier entering and exiting the vehicle. 
 
• Spray in bed liner ($465) – Protect the bed and keep equipment from sliding around.  
 
The Vehicle and Equipment Policy requires the Department Director to prepare the specifications for the 
replacement vehicle with an effort for those to be as “standard” as possible to provide for economical 
and efficient repairs. It also requires that the City first use cooperative purchasing partnerships. The 
City’s purchasing policy requires that purchases over $25,000 must first be approved before bids are 
acquired. Staff met these criteria by using the Mid America Regional Council (MARC) Metro Vehicle Bid 
List.  The total price for the truck, including upgrades, through the MARC Metro Vehicle Bid list is 
$24,864.  The City Council recently updated this policy to include the requirement that similar used 
vehicles also be taken into consideration.  Following is a list of similar used vehicle for comparison.  The 
search had to be extended to Wichita to include some vehicles that are closer to the specifications for 
the F-150 through MARC. 
 
Year  Mileage Price 
2011  94,439  $21,450 (XL, Crew Cab) 



2010  113,926 $21,988 (XLT, Crew Cab) 
2014   17,659  $25,000 (XL, Regular Cab) 
2012  24,601  $28,000 (XLT, Super Cab) 
2013  14,572  $31,603 (XLT, Crew Cab) 
2013  26,201  $32,152 (XL, Super Cab) 
 
Prices do not include warranty. Manufacturer’s warranty has expired on most of these. Individual 
dealerships may offer additional warranty for purchase. 
 
In addition to the purchase of the vehicle, additional improvements are also needed for this vehicle for 
safety lighting. These improvements will not be made until the vehicle is received by the City and will be 
made through a separate vender. Staff received quotes from Ka-Comm., Inc ($1,387.01) out of Olathe 
and also American Equipment ($1,080.00) out of Kansas City, Kansas. Staff is recommending that the 
high bid be used on this purchase as the vender is currently being used for the installation of safety 
lights on other city vehicles, is located in a closer proximity, and will place the lights inside the back 
window instead of gluing them on the outside of the truck.   
 
Please find enclosed the Fund Summary for the Equipment Reserve Fund that includes the purchase of 
the F150 Super Cab. The actual ending fund balance on 12/31/2014 in the General Equipment Reserve 
Fund was higher than projected. Staff was able to increase the transfer of revenue from Parks to 
General Equipment Reserve Fund to fund the entire purchase of a mower. Additionally, the tandem truck 
was $71,000 less than originally budgeted and the purchase of a new roller has been moved from 2014 
to 2015. The purchase of the AC/CEO truck also occurred on February 27, 2015. Finally, staffs 
recommends transferring excess unallocated general funds equal to the amount of the purchase.  
 
Enclosure: Quotes for Previously Owned Ford F150 Super Cab 

          Fund Summary for Equipment Reserve Fund  
  Equipment Request with corresponding bid information 
 
Related Ordinance(s) or Statute(s):   
 
Recommendation:  Approval of the purchase of: (1) a Ford F150 Super Cab truck through the Mid 
America Regional Council’s Metro Vehicle Bid List from Shawnee Mission Ford in the amount of $24,864; 
and, (2) Safety Lighting from Ka-Comm, Inc in the amount of $1,387.01. 
 
Funding Source: General Equipment Reserve Fund 
 
Prepared by:  Kenneth Cook, Community Development Director 
Date: July 20, 2015 





J:\Budget\2016 Budget\Vehicles & Equipment\2016 Equipment Replacement 7-20-2015.xlsx

City of Edgerton
Vehicle & Equipment Replacement
Fund Summary
As of 7-20-2015

Fund 13 - General Equipment Reserve Fund

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Beginning Balance, Jan 1 73,970$   205,374$  170,623$  63,086$     49,573$     (20,144)$    (120,021)$  
Transfers in from Other Funds 242,250   110,556    79,250      79,250       79,250       79,250       79,250       
Vehicle/Equipment Purchases (110,846)  (145,307)   (186,787)   (92,763)      (148,967)    (179,127)    (35,500)      
Ending Balance, 12/31 205,374$ 170,623$  63,086$    49,573$     (20,144)$    (120,021)$  (76,271)$    

Fund 27 - Water Equipment Reserve Fund

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Beginning Balance, Jan 1 148,970$ 140,596$  99,829$    (36,618)$    (86,667)$    (112,747)$  (112,747)$  
Transfers in from Other Funds -           900           -            -             -             -             -             
Vehicle/Equipment Purchases (8,374)      (41,667)     (136,448)   (50,049)      (26,080)      -             -             
Ending Balance, 12/31 140,596$ 99,829$    (36,618)$   (86,667)$    (112,747)$  (112,747)$  (112,747)$  

Fund 37 - Sewer Equipment Reserve Fund

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Beginning Balance, Jan 1 73,970$   42,336$    36,266$    28,346$     19,964$     (6,116)$      (6,116)$      
Transfers in from Other Funds -           930           -            -             -             -             -             
Vehicle/Equipment Purchases (31,634)    (7,000)       (7,920)       (8,382)        (26,080)      -             -             
Ending Balance, 12/31 42,336$   36,266$    28,346$    19,964$     (6,116)$      (6,116)$      (6,116)$      

Notes:
Transfers In number for 2015 is what was included in the 2015 budget.
The amount for 2016 is the amount to be included in the 2016 budget as of this date.
The amounts in years beyond 2016 are left the same as the 2016 amount.



















































































AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION FORM 
 
Agenda Item:  Consider Increase in Project Funding for CARS Project - Edgerton Road & 207th Street 
From 199th Street To 207th Street And ½ Mile West Of Edgerton Road To BNSF Railroad 
 
Department:  Public Works 
  
Background/Description of Item: On July 10, 2014, City Council approved Resolution No. 07-10-14A 
for a joint overlay project for Edgerton Road (207th Street to Nelson Street) and 207th Street (½ mile 
west of Edgerton Road to BNSF Railroad). The project is submitted by Johnson County and the City of 
Edgerton for 2015 County Assistance Road System (CARS). 
 
The overlay project has now been publicly bid. Johnson County staff previously estimated the total 
project cost at $169,678. CARS program approved funding 50% of project costs ($84,839). The 
remaining estimated costs were to be split evenly between Johnson County and Edgerton equaling 
$42,419.50 each. The actual bid amount ($201,687) exceeds the original budget amount by $32,009. 
The CARS program allows jurisdictions to request additional funding based on actual bids received. 
County staff is confident that Johnson County/Edgerton would be eligible to submit this actual bid 
amount and receive the 50% CARS funding amount. Below is a new calculation of Edgerton’s share of 
actual project costs.  
 
Total Bid Amount:  $201,687 
CARS funding (50%) $100,843.50 
Remain to be split $100,843.50 
 
Remain to be split  $100,843.50 
Edgerton (50%) $50,421.75 
 
Original budget $42,419.50 
New Edge share $50,421.75 
Overage  $8,002.25  
 
Staff has updated the Special Highway Fund Schedule for 2015 to reflect this increase in cost. By 
participating in the CARS project with Johnson County, Edgerton is only responsible for 25% of the 
increase in actual cost.  
 
Enclosure: Special Highway Fund 2015 
  
Recommendation:  Approve Increase in Project Funding for CARS Project - Edgerton Road & 207th 
Street From 199th Street To 207th Street And ½ Mile West Of Edgerton Road To BNSF Railroad 
 
Funding Source: Special Highway Fund 
 
Prepared by:  Beth Linn, City Administrator   
Date: July 19, 2015 



2013 2014 2015 2015 2016
Actual Actual Budget Estimate Budget

Balance 1/1 128,400$         168,128$          131,992$          163,246$           45,952$           

Revenues:
Gasoline Tax 42,799             43,992              43,690              43,690               44,120             

Total Revenue 42,799$           43,992$            43,690$            43,690$             44,120$           

Transfers from Other funds:
Total -$                 -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                 

Total Sources 42,799$           43,992$            43,690$            43,690$             44,120$           

Expenditures:
Public Works 3,071               48,874              100,453            160,984             90,072             

Total Expenditures 3,071$             48,874$            100,453$          160,984$           90,072$           

Transfers to Other Funds:
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund -                   -                    -                    -                     -                   

Total -$                 -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                 

Total Uses 3,071$             48,874$            100,453$          160,984$           90,072$           

Sources Over(Under) Uses 39,728$           (4,882)$             (56,763)$           (117,294)$         (45,952)$          

Prior Period Adjustment -                   -                    -                    -                     -                   

Balance 12/31 168,128$         163,246$          75,229$            45,952$             -$                 

Expenditure Detail:

2014 Chip & Seal 48,874$            
7th/8th St. Cut Outs 58,086$             
2015 Street Maintenance Project 28,033$            28,033$             
CARS Project w/Johnson County
(Edgewood/207th)

42,420$            50,422$             

2015 Prepwork 30,000$            24,443$             
2016 Street Maintenance Project 65,000$           
CARS Project w/Johnson County
(Sunflower Road)

25,072$           

48,874$            100,453$          160,984$           90,072$           

City of Edgerton
Special Highway Fund

 
Funding Sources:   State gasoline tax (per gallon) 
 
       Expenditures:   Maintenance of City streets 


	Agenda 07-23-2015
	Minutes 07-09-2015
	Agreement with Landworks for Park Planning Services 
	Purchase Truck for Building Inspector
	Increase Project Funding for CARS Project

